
County Laws 

County Is There a License Requirement? 

Allegany 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Anne Arundel 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o County website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o County website 

 Read the Law (Long Term License): Anne Arundel County Code,      § 

11-10-102 

 Read the Law (Short Term License): Anne Arundel County Code,      § 

11-13A-102 

Baltimore City 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Read the Law (Long Term License): Baltimore City Code, Article 13, 

Subtitles 4 and 5  

 Read the Law (Short Term License): Baltimore City Code, Article 15 § 

48-7 
 Property License and Registration Search 

Baltimore 

County 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o County Website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o County Website 

 Read the Law: Baltimore County Code, § 35-6-105 

Calvert 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Caroline 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

https://www.aacounty.org/departments/inspections-and-permits/licenses/non-trade-licenses/multiple-dwelling-license/
https://www.aacounty.org/departments/inspections-and-permits/licenses/non-trade-licenses/short-term-residential-rental/
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/annearundel/latest/annearundelco_md/0-0-0-109366
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/annearundel/latest/annearundelco_md/0-0-0-109366
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/annearundel/latest/annearundelco_md/0-0-0-109569#JD_11-13A-102
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/annearundel/latest/annearundelco_md/0-0-0-109569#JD_11-13A-102
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/pi/alarmproperty-registration
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/news/press-releases/2019-11-06-baltimore-city-begins-registration-process-short-term-residential
https://legislativereference.baltimorecity.gov/sites/default/files/Art%2013%20-%20Housing_(rev%2004-08-22).pdf#page=75
https://legislativereference.baltimorecity.gov/sites/default/files/Art%2013%20-%20Housing_(rev%2004-08-22).pdf#page=75
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/sites/default/files/Art%2015%20-%20Licensing_0.pdf
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/sites/default/files/Art%2015%20-%20Licensing_0.pdf
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/rental-licensing
https://www.baltimorecountymd.gov/departments/pai/rental-registration/index.html
https://www.baltimorecountymd.gov/departments/pai/rental-registration/index.html
https://library.municode.com/md/baltimore_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=ART35BUHO_TIT6REHOLI_S35-6-105LIEQ


Carroll 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Cecil 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Charles 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Dorchester 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Frederick 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Garrett 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term Rental: Yes 

o County website 

 Read the Law: Garrett County Code, Title 15 § 160.05 

Harford 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Howard 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o County website 

 Short Term License: No 

 Read the Law: Howard County Code, Title 14, Subtitle 9 § 19.901 

Kent 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Montgomery 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o County website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o County website 

 Read the Law (Long Term Rental): Montgomery County Code,          § 

29-16 

https://www.garrettcounty.org/planning-land-development/transient-vacation-rental-units
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/garrettcounty/latest/garrettco_md/0-0-0-5875
https://www.howardcountymd.gov/inspections-licenses-permits/forms-fees#rental-housing-licensing
https://library.municode.com/md/howard_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=HOCOCO_TIT14LIPEIN_SUBTITLE_9REHOLI
https://montgomerycountymd.gov/dhca/housing/licensing/apply.html
https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/HHS/LandR/ShortTermResidentialRental.html
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/montgomerycounty/latest/montgomeryco_md/0-0-0-137010
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/montgomerycounty/latest/montgomeryco_md/0-0-0-137010


 Read the Law (Short Term Rental): Montgomery County Code,          § 

54-43 

Prince 

George's 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o County website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o County website 

 Read the Law (Long Term License): Prince George's County Code,  § 

13-181 

 Read the Law (Short Term License): Prince George's County Code,  § 

5-175.03 

Queen Anne's 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Somerset 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

St. Mary's 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Talbot 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o County website 

 Read the Law: Talbot County Code, § 190-63 

Washington 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Wicomico 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Worcester 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o County website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o County website 

 Read the Law (Long Term License): Worcester County Code,            § 

TR 2-106 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/montgomerycounty/latest/montgomeryco_md/0-0-0-153781
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/montgomerycounty/latest/montgomeryco_md/0-0-0-153781
https://www.princegeorgescountymd.gov/departments-offices/permitting-inspections-and-enforcement/licensing/rental-housing-licenses
https://www.princegeorgescountymd.gov/departments-offices/permitting-inspections-and-enforcement/licensing/short-term-rental-licensing
https://library.municode.com/md/prince_george's_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITI17PULOLAPRGECOMA_SUBTITLE_13HOPRST_DIV4REHO_S13-181LIRE
https://library.municode.com/md/prince_george's_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITI17PULOLAPRGECOMA_SUBTITLE_13HOPRST_DIV4REHO_S13-181LIRE
https://library.municode.com/md/prince_george's_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITI17PULOLAPRGECOMA_SUBTITLE_5BULI_DIV8SHRMRE_S5-175.03SHRMRELIHORE
https://library.municode.com/md/prince_george's_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITI17PULOLAPRGECOMA_SUBTITLE_5BULI_DIV8SHRMRE_S5-175.03SHRMRELIHORE
https://talbotcountymd.gov/index.php?page=short-term-rental
https://ecode360.com/10160312
https://www.co.worcester.md.us/departments/drp
https://www.co.worcester.md.us/departments/drp
https://ecode360.com/14012351
https://ecode360.com/14012351


 Read the Law (Short Term License): Worcester County Code,            § 

ZS 1-351 

  

City or Municipality 

Municipality Requirements 

Aberdeen 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Accident 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Annapolis 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Read the Law (Long Term Rental): Annapolis Code 17.44.010 

 Read the Law (Short Term Rental): Annapolis Code 17.44.090 

Baltimore City 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Read the Law (Long Term License): Baltimore City Code, 

Article 13, Subtitles 4 and 5  

 Read the Law (Short Term License): Baltimore City 

Code, Article 15 § 48-7 
 Property License and Registration Search 

 

 

Barclay 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Barnesville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Barton  Long Term License: No 

https://library.municode.com/md/prince_george's_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITI17PULOLAPRGECOMA_SUBTITLE_5BULI_DIV8SHRMRE_S5-175.03SHRMRELIHORE
https://library.municode.com/md/prince_george's_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITI17PULOLAPRGECOMA_SUBTITLE_5BULI_DIV8SHRMRE_S5-175.03SHRMRELIHORE
https://selfserve.annapolis.gov/EnerGov_Prod/SelfService#/home
https://www.annapolis.gov/1792/Short-Term-Rental-Portal
https://library.municode.com/md/annapolis/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17BUCO_CH17.44REUNLI_17.44.010LIRE
https://library.municode.com/md/annapolis/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17BUCO_CH17.44REUNLI_17.44.090SHRMRE
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/pi/alarmproperty-registration
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/news/press-releases/2019-11-06-baltimore-city-begins-registration-process-short-term-residential
https://legislativereference.baltimorecity.gov/sites/default/files/Art%2013%20-%20Housing_(rev%2004-08-22).pdf#page=75
https://legislativereference.baltimorecity.gov/sites/default/files/Art%2013%20-%20Housing_(rev%2004-08-22).pdf#page=75
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/sites/default/files/Art%2015%20-%20Licensing_0.pdf
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/sites/default/files/Art%2015%20-%20Licensing_0.pdf
https://cels.baltimorehousing.org/reg/Reg_MFD_Search.aspx


 Short Term License: No 

Bel Air 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Berlin 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Read the Law (Long Term Rental): Berlin Code, § 8-29 

 Read the Law (Short Term Rental): Berlin Code, § 8-30 

Berwyn 

Heights 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short-

term license requirement, but the long-term license requirement 

may apply to short-term rentals. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Ordinance 120 § 4(A) 

Betterton 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Bladensburg 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Boonsboro 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Bowie 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: No 

 Read the Law: Bowie Code § 5-9 

Brentwood 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Application  

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 
 Read the Law: Brentwood Code, § 50-12 

https://berlinmd.gov/contact-us/
https://berlinmd.gov/contact-us/
https://library.municode.com/md/berlin/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=SPAADLE_CH8BU_ARTIIBULI_S8-29REHOLI
https://library.municode.com/md/berlin/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=SPAADLE_CH8BU_ARTIIBULI_S8-30SHTERELI
https://www.berwynheightsmd.gov/code-compliance-department
https://www.berwynheightsmd.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif301/f/uploads/ord_120_rental_housing_as_amended_03-08-2017.pdf
https://www.cityofbowie.org/2546/Rental-Housing-Program
https://www.cityofbowie.org/DocumentCenter/View/96/City-Code?bidId=#page=75
https://www.brentwoodmd.gov/documentcenter/view/1859
https://www.brentwoodmd.gov/DocumentCenter/View/655/Ordinance-2017-08
https://www.brentwoodmd.gov/DocumentCenter/View/655/Ordinance-2017-08


Brookview 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Brookeville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Brunswick 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Burkittsville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Cambridge 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Read the Law (Long Term License): Cambridge Code, § 4-42  

 Read the Law (Short Term License): Cambridge Code, § 4-94 

Capitol 

Heights 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Capitol Heights Code, § 12-103 

Cecilton 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

 

Centreville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Charlestown 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Chesapeake 

Beach 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

https://www.choosecambridge.com/150/Forms-Permits-Ordinances
https://www.choosecambridge.com/150/Forms-Permits-Ordinances
https://library.municode.com/md/cambridge/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITHCO_CH4BUHO_ARTIIPRMACO_S4-42RENNEOCREDWUN
https://www.choosecambridge.com/DocumentCenter/View/2110/Ordinance-No-1204---Short-Term-Rentals---As-Amended?bidId=
https://www.capitolheightsmd.gov/2162/Business-Licensing-Information
https://www.capitolheightsmd.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Ordinance-2012-003-Rental-Licenses-PDF
https://www.chesapeakebeachmd.gov/home/pages/permits-and-property-info


 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Chesapeake Beach Code, § 162-14 

Chesapeake 

City 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Chestertown 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Cheverly 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Cheverly Code, § 5-4 

Chevy Chase 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Chevy Chase 

View 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Chevy Chase View Code, § 2-116 

Chevy Chase 

Village 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Church Creek 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Church Hill 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Clear Spring 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

https://ecode360.com/34316042
https://www.cheverly-md.gov/code-compliance/pages/rental-properties
https://library.municode.com/md/cheverly/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIIOR_CH5HOCO_S5-4LIINREDW
https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/DHCA/housing/licensing/apply.html
https://www.chevychaseview.org/docs/ChevyChaseViewMunicipalCode-Revised7.15.2020.pdf


College Park 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: College Park Code, § 144-3 

Colmar Manor 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Colmar Manor Code, § 5-108 

Cottage City 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Crisfield 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Crisfield Code, § 91-3 

Cumberland 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Cumberland Code, § 5-237 

Deer Park 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Delmar 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Ordinance 671  

Denton  Long Term License: Yes 

https://www.collegeparkmd.gov/213/Businesses-in-the-City#permits
https://ecode360.com/9897999
http://www.colmarmanor.org/
https://cms2.revize.com/revize/colmarmanormd/Document%20Center/Government/Town%20Code/CM_Town_Code.pdf#page=52
https://cityofcrisfield-md.gov/permits-inspections-licenses
https://ecode360.com/33651114?highlight=license,rental,rental%20license&searchId=46720231533674075#33651114
http://www.cumberlandmd.gov/167/Housing-Code-Rentals
https://www.ci.cumberland.md.us/DocumentCenter/View/139/Housing-Code-Municipal-Code-Chapter-5-Article-VI-Housing-Includes-July-31-2012-Revision-PDF
https://www.townofdelmar.us/departments/code-enforcement.htm


o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Denton Code, § 98-3 

District 

Heights 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: District Heights Code, § 707 

Eagle Harbor 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

East New 

Market 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Easton 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Read the Law: Easton Code, § 14-14 

Edmonston 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Edmonston Code, § 381-1 

Eldorado 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Elkton 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Emmitsburg 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

https://dentonmaryland.com/departments/planning-codes/applications-permits/
https://ecode360.com/42405657#42405657
https://www.districtheights.org/code-enforcement/pages/license-permit-fees
https://library.municode.com/md/district_heights/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=Article%20VII%20Licenses%20and%20Permits
https://www.eastonmd.gov/166/Code-Enforcement
https://www.eastonmd.gov/166/Code-Enforcement
https://eastonmd.gov/492/Article-II-Housing-License
https://edmonstonmd.gov/
https://ecode360.com/32913215


Fairmount 

Heights 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Contact the City for the Code citation 

Federalsburg 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Federalsburg Code, § 158-3 

Forest Heights 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Forest Heights Code, § 3.2(C) 

Frederick 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

o Search for an existing license 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Frederick Code, § 12.5-78 

Friendsville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Frostburg 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Read the Law (Long Term Rental): Frostburg Code, Appendix 

D § 3 

 Read the Law (Short Term Rental): Frostburg Code, Appendix 

A § 8.4 

Fruitland 
 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

https://www.fairmountheightsmd.gov/228/FORMS
https://www.fairmountheightsmd.gov/
https://www.townoffederalsburg.org/departments/code_enforcement.php#outer-8
https://ecode360.com/14370770?highlight=license,rental,rental%20license&searchId=46803915319575279#14370770
https://forestheightsmd.gov/174/Licenses-Permits
https://ecode360.com/26792469
https://www.cityoffrederickmd.gov/215/Residential-Applications
https://www.cityoffrederickmd.gov/1588/Rental-Licensing-Ordinance
https://library.municode.com/md/frederick/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITHCO_CH12.5REPRMASA_ARTVRERELIAFHOCO_S12.5-78LIRE
https://www.frostburgcity.org/development/page/rental-housing
https://www.frostburgcity.org/development/page/rental-housing
https://library.municode.com/md/frostburg/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXDREHO
https://library.municode.com/md/frostburg/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXDREHO
https://library.municode.com/md/frostburg/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXAZOOR_PT8SPRE_S8.4BEBRSHRMVARE
https://library.municode.com/md/frostburg/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXAZOOR_PT8SPRE_S8.4BEBRSHRMVARE
https://www.cityoffruitland.com/residents/code_enforcement.php


 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Fruitland Code, § 114.5 

Funkstown 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Gaithersburg 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Read the Law (Long Term Rental): Gaithersburg Code, § 

18AA-3 

 Read the Law (Short Term Rental): Gaithersburg Code, § 

18AA-3.1 

Galena 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Garrett Park 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Glen Echo 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Glenarden 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website  

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Requirement does not appear in City Code 

Goldsboro 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Grantsville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Greenbelt  Long Term License: Yes 

https://cms9files1.revize.com/fruitlandmd/Document%20Center/Code%20Enforcement/Ordinance-No-266.pdf
https://www.gaithersburgmd.gov/services/licensing
https://www.gaithersburgmd.gov/services/licensing
https://library.municode.com/md/gaithersburg/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITHCO_CH18AAREHOLI
https://library.municode.com/md/gaithersburg/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITHCO_CH18AAREHOLI
https://library.municode.com/md/gaithersburg/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITHCO_CH18AAREHOLI
https://library.municode.com/md/gaithersburg/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIITHCO_CH18AAREHOLI
https://cityofglenarden.org/how_do_i/view_frequently_asked_questions_(faqs)/do_i_need_a_permit_for_my.php
https://ecode360.com/GL1367


o City website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Read the Law: Requirement does not appear in the City Code 

Greensboro 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Greensboro Code, § 7-3 

Hagerstown 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Hagerstown Code, § 197-3 

Hampstead 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Hampstead Code, § 80-5 

Hancock 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Havre de Grace 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Havre de Grace Code, § 147-4 

Hebron 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Henderson 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

https://www.greenbeltmd.gov/government/departments/planning-community-development/rental-property-licensing-and-inspections
https://www.greenbeltmd.gov/government/planning-community-development/rental-property-licensing-and-inspections/short-term-rentals
https://www.greenbeltmd.gov/government/departments/planning-community-development/city-code-2724
https://www.greensboromd.org/contacts-directory
https://www.greensboromd.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif641/f/uploads/code_update_2018_bb_final_9.12.18_20180912_170900.pdf#page=60
https://www.hagerstownmd.org/228/Rental-Licensing
https://ecode360.com/33960049?highlight=license,licensed,rental&searchId=46985188469643689#33960049
https://hampsteadmd.gov/links-documents
https://ecode360.com/9909930?highlight=license,license%20rental,licenses,rental&searchId=46985921657536567#9909930
https://havredegracemd.gov/community/community-resources/forms-and-applications/
https://ecode360.com/8369381?highlight=rental&searchId=46986983268332937#8369381


Highland 

Beach 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Hillsboro 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Hurlock 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Hyattsville 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Read the Law: Hyattsville Code, § 96-1 (short term rental 

license is not noted in code) 

Indian Head 

 Long Term License Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Indian Head Code, § 105-3 

Keedysville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Kensington 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Kitzmiller 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

La Plata 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: La Plata Code, § 155-3 

Landover Hills  Long Term License: Yes 

https://www.hyattsville.org/894/Multi-family-Units
https://www.hyattsville.org/895/Short-term-Rentals
https://ecode360.com/36858299
https://www.townofindianhead.org/index.asp?SEC=B87D62A3-92A6-4750-A776-A5A6E1C7924D&DE=CB03FD69-DCC7-4799-A996-249F225E82F4&Type=B_BASIC
https://ecode360.com/9913568
https://townoflaplata.org/180/Rental-License
https://library.municode.com/md/la_plata/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH155REHUHA_155-1STPO


o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Landover Hills Code, § 41-4 

Laurel 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Laurel Code, § 18-148 

Laytonsville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Leonardtown 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Loch Lynn 

Heights 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Lonaconing 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Luke 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Manchester 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Manchester Code, § 161-5 

Mardela 

Springs 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

https://www.landoverhillsmd.gov/
https://cdnsm5-hosted.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_15912467/File/City%20Code/Chapter%2041%20rev.pdf
https://www.cityoflaurel.org/280/Residential-Rental-Licenses
https://library.municode.com/md/laurel/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH18BUBURE_ARTIXPRMACO_S18-148REPR
https://manchestermd.gov/useful-links/
https://ecode360.com/11818304?highlight=license,license%20rental,licenses,rental&searchId=46997957363377208#11818304
https://mardelasprings.org/contact-us/


 Read the Law: Mardela Springs Ordinance 44 § 3 

Martin's 

Additions 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Marydel 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Middletown 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Midland 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Millington 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Millington Code, § 22-III 

Morningside 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Morningside Code, § 14-242 

Mount Airy 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Mount Rainier 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Mount Rainier Code § 7-105 

Mountain Lake 

Park 
 Long Term License: No 

https://mardelasprings.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/Ordinance-44-Rental-Licensing.pdf
https://millingtonmd.us/government/forms-codes
https://millingtonmd.us/images/Code_-_Final_as_of_November_2017.pdf#page=27
https://www.morningsidemd.gov/
https://cms1files.revize.com/morningside/TOM%20Ordinance%20%20-%20approved%203-19-19.pdf#page=96
https://www.mountrainiermd.org/departments/code-compliance/permitting-and-inspections
https://library.municode.com/md/mount_rainier/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH7LIPEMUIN_S7-105OCLI


 Short Term License: No 

Myersville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

New Carrolton 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: New Carrolton Code § 89-4 

New Market 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

New Windsor 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Read the Law (Long Term Rental): New Windsor Code, § 148-

5 (A) 

 Read the Law (Short Term Rental): New Windsor Code, § 215-

13 

North Beach 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: North Beach Code, § 69-14 

North 

Brentwood 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: North Brentwood Code,  § 238-4 

North Chevy 

Chase 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

https://newcarrollton.hosted.civiclive.com/cms/One.aspx?portalId=10876797&pageId=11594560
https://ecode360.com/33923440?highlight=license,licensed,rental,rental%20license&searchId=48123068723396646#33923440
https://newwindsormd.gov/contact/
https://newwindsormd.gov/contact/
https://ecode360.com/34036043?highlight=license,license%20rental,licenses,rental&searchId=48123432292047596#34036043
https://ecode360.com/34036043?highlight=license,license%20rental,licenses,rental&searchId=48123432292047596#34036043
https://ecode360.com/11478257?highlight=rental,rentals&searchId=48629800353872479#11478257
https://ecode360.com/11478257?highlight=rental,rentals&searchId=48629800353872479#11478257
https://www.northbeachmd.org/residents-portal/pages/rental-property-information
https://ecode360.com/9918214?highlight=license,licenses,rental&searchId=48123635188344204#9918214
https://www.northbrentwood.com/town-services
https://ecode360.com/33326795
https://www.northchevychase.org/contact-us/
https://www.northchevychase.org/contact-us/


 Read the Law: North Chevy Chase Code § 3-213 

North East 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Oakland 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Ocean City 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Ocean City Code, § 14-174 

Oxford 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Oxford Code, § 19.2 

Perryville 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Perryville Code, § 62-4 

Pittsville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Pocomoke City 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Poolesville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Port Deposit  Long Term License: No 

https://northchevychase.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/Code-of-Ordinances-for-the-Village-of-North-Chevy-Chase-April-2020.pdf#page=26
https://oceancitymd.gov/oc/departments/finance/new-licenses/
https://library.municode.com/md/ocean_city/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH14BU_ARTVREHO_S14-174LIINPRRE
https://oxfordmd.net/contact/
https://oxfordmd.net/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/Town-of-Oxford-Code-ADOPTED-Amended-02.22.22.pdf#page=110
https://www.perryvillemd.org/code-enforcement/pages/landlord-tenant
https://www.perryvillemd.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif1066/f/file/file/chapter62rentaldwelling.pdf


 Short Term License: No 

Port Tobacco 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Preston 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Princess Anne 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Princess Anne Code, § 120-2 

Queen Anne 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Queenstown 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Read the Law: Queenstown Code, § 27.2 (A) 

Ridgely 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Ridgely Code, § 124.2 

Rising Sun 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Riverdale Park 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Riverdale Park Code, § 55-4 

https://townofprincessanne.org/contact/
https://ecode360.com/9922009
https://www.queenstown-md.com/contact-us/
https://www.queenstown-md.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/Queenstown-Code-as-ADOPTED-through-11.08.22.pdf#page=135
https://ridgelymd.org/tax-fee-information/
https://ecode360.com/9924585
https://www.riverdaleparkmd.info/our_town/development_services/permits_and_licenses.php
https://cms7files.revize.com/riverdalemd/Chapter%2055%20RENTAL%20LICENSE%20AND%20INSPECTIONS.pdf(Update).pdf#page=4


Rock Hall 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Rockville 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Rockville Code, § 18-111 

Rosemont 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

St. Michaels 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Read the Law: St. Michael's Code, § 340-73 

Salisbury 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Salisbury Code, § 15.26.040 

Seat Pleasant 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Seat Pleasant Code, § 107-2 

Secretary 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Sharpsburg 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Sharptown 
 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

https://www.rockvillemd.gov/165/Permits-Inspections
https://library.municode.com/md/rockville/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CICO_CH18REFALANARE_ARTIIIREFARE_DIV2LI_S18-111RE
https://stmichaelsmd.gov/government/town-government/zoning-department-land-use-permits/
https://ecode360.com/36448904
https://salisbury.md/departments/housing-community-development/applying-rental-license
https://library.municode.com/md/salisbury/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=TIT15BUCO_CH15.26REREPR_15.26.050ANLIREDWUNOW
https://www.seatpleasantmd.gov/249/Licenses-Permits-Registration
https://www.seatpleasantmd.gov/DocumentCenter/View/552/Chapter-107-Licensing-and-Permits
https://townofsharptown.org/?page_id=82


 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Sharptown Ordinance 56 § 3 

Smithsburg 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Somerset 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Snow Hill 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: Yes 

 Read the Law (Long Term Rental): Snow Hill Code § 137-5 

 Read the Law (Short Term Rental): Snow Hill Code § 137-9 

Sudlersville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Sykesville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Takoma Park 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Takoma Park Code § 6.08.020 

Taneytown 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Templeville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Thurmont 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

https://townofsharptown.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/sharptown_rental_ord_56.67110013.pdf
http://www.snowhillmd.gov/
https://ecode360.com/10151840#10151865
https://ecode360.com/33141479
https://takomaparkmd.gov/services/permits/
https://www.codepublishing.com/MD/TakomaPark/#!/TakomaPark06/TakomaPark0608.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/MD/TakomaPark/#!/TakomaPark06/TakomaPark0608.html


Trappe 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o Contact for application 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Trappe Code § 12.5 

Union Bridge 
 Long Term License: no 

 Short Term License: No 

University 

Park 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: University Park Code, § 13-203 

Upper 

Marlboro 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Vienna 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Walkersville 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Washington 

Grove 

 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Westernport 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Westminster 

 Long Term License: Yes 

o City website 

 Short Term License: The City Code does not have a specific short 

term license requirement, but the long term license requirement may 

apply. Contact the City for details. 

 Read the Law: Westminster Code, § 119-4 

Willards  Long Term License: No 

https://trappemd.net/
https://img1.wsimg.com/blobby/go/af8d5142-8a6b-413a-8f4d-f477d941ca1e/downloads/2017-Town-Code-1.pdf?ver=1686847893374#page=74
https://www.upmd.org/197/Forms-Permits-Licenses
https://ecode360.com/32864220?highlight=license,licenses,licenses%20licenses,rental,rental%20license&searchId=47495076868092585
https://www.westminstermd.gov/262/Rental-Housing-License-Program
https://ecode360.com/29056574


 Short Term License: No 

Williamsport 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 

Woodsboro 
 Long Term License: No 

 Short Term License: No 
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